
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




MinutesMinutesMinutesMinutes
Board of Commissioners


January 6, 2010
 3:30 P.M.


Notice: A complete audio recording of this meeting can be heard by accessing Fayette County’s


Website at www.fayettecountyga.gov.  Click on “Board of Commissioners”, then “County Commission


Meetings”, and follow the instructions.  The entire meeting or a single topic can be heard.


The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on Wednesday, January 6, 2010, at 3:30
p.m. in the Commissioners’ Chambers in the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville,
Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Jack Smith, Chairman
Herb Frady, Vice Chairman
Lee Hearn
Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell 


Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant


 Floyd L. Jones, Deputy Clerk


______________________________________________________________________________________


Call to Order by Chairman, Invocation, and Pledge to the Flag


Chairman Smith called the January 6, 2010 Board of Commissioners meeting to order at 3:33 p.m.


Acceptance of Agenda


Commissioner Horgan moved to accept the agenda as published.  Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion.  No discussion
followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


ORGANIZATIONAL SESSION:


A. Election of Board Chairman for the year 2010.


Chairman Smith reminded those in attendance that the Board Chairmanship and Vice-Chairmanship is voted on
by the Board of Commissioners, that the Chairman and Vice-Chairman are chosen for a one-year term, and those
terms expire at the beginning of each calendar year.







Workshop Minutes
January 6, 2010
Page 2


Commissioner Horgan moved to re-elect Chairman Jack Smith to serve as Chairman of the Board of Commissioners
for the year 2010.  Commissioner Frady seconded the motion.  Chairman Smith thanked the Board for the
opportunity to serve.  He said the work is sometimes time-consuming but always emotionally rewarding since he
could represent the Board at functions such as award presentations and proclamations and since it gives him a
great feeling of warmth for the Fayette community and for the Board as a whole.  The motion passed 4-0-1 with
Chairman Smith abstaining from the vote.


B. Election of Board Vice-Chairman for the year 2010.


Chairman Smith moved to re-elect Vice-Chairman Herb Frady to serve as Vice-Chairman of the Board of
Commissioners for the year 2010.  Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion.  The motion passed 4-0-1 with Vice-
Chairman Frady abstaining from the vote.  Vice-Chairman Frady thanked the Board for its vote and said he enjoys
the work and keeping his fingers on the pulse of activities in Fayette County.


CONSENT AGENDA:


Commissioner Horgan moved to approve Consent Agenda Items 1-17.  Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion.  No
discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


1. Approval of authorization to sign checks combining any of the following two signatures for transactions
exceeding $5,000: Chairman, Vice-Chairman, County Administrator.


2. Approval of authorization to sign checks for transactions $4,999 or less: Chairman, Vice-Chairman, County
Administrator.


3. Approval of the Chairman and Vice-Chairman to execute contracts, resolutions, agreements, and other
documents approved by and on behalf of the Board of Commissioners.


4. Approval of proposed meeting schedule for 2010.  A copy of the 2010 meeting schedule, identified as
“Attachment 1", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


Chairman Smith informed the Board that while the Board of Commissioners routinely meets on the first Wednesday
and the second and fourth Thursdays of each month, the meeting schedule for the month of November was altered
to have the meeting moved from the second week in November to the third week in November. 


5. Approval of Resolution Number 2010-01 appropriating funds necessary for the annual lease payment on the
Jail Expansion and Justice Center.  A copy of Resolution 2010-01, identified as “Attachment 2", follows
these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


6. Approval of Resolution Number 2010-02 renewing Resolution Number 90-07 which imposes a $1.50 monthly
“911" charge upon each exchange access facility subscribed to by telephone subscribers.  A copy of
Resolution 2010-02, identified as “Attachment 3", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


7. Approval of Resolution Number 2010-03 renewing Resolution Number 90-03A which imposes a $1.00
monthly “911" wireless enhanced charge upon each exchange access facility subscribed to by telephone
subscribers.  A copy of Resolution 2010-03, identified as “Attachment 4", follows these minutes and is made
an official part hereof.







Workshop Minutes
January 6, 2010
Page 3


8. Approval of staff’s recommendation to adjust the county’s travel expense reimbursement rate from $.451
cents to $.41 cents per mile effective January 1, 2010.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 5",
follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


9. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award the county’s annual Bid #723 Janitorial Services for paper
supplies to various vendors.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 6", follows these minutes and
is made an official part hereof.


10. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award the county’s annual Bid #724 Janitorial Services for plastic
products to various vendors.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 7", follows these minutes
and is made an official part hereof.


11. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award the county’s annual Bid #725 Janitorial Services for cleaning
supplies to various vendors.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 8", follows these minutes and
is made an official part hereof.


12. Approval of staff’s recommendation that the existing Subgrant Agreement with the Atlanta Regional
Commission for completion of the Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP) be extended until April 30,
2010.  A copy of the request and Subgrant Agreement, identified as “Attachment 9", follow these minutes
and are made an official part hereof.


13. Approval of request from the Sheriff’s office to amend the Overtime Budget for the Criminal Investigations
Division by $3,339.31 for reimbursement for employees assigned to work with various Federal Agencies.
A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 10", follows these minutes and is made an official part
hereof.


14. Approval of staff’s request to extend the county’s existing annual asphalt agreement with current vendors
for an additional two months.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 11", follows these minutes
and is made an official part hereof.


15. Approval of staff’s recommendation to transfer $4,300.00 from Contingency Funds to fund Corrective Action
Plan activities at the Public Works / Fleet Maintenance property as required by the Georgia Environmental
Protection Division.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 12", follows these minutes and is
made an official part hereof.


16. Approval of staff’s recommendations to award Bid #728 Water Distribution Parts, to five companies which
were low bidders on items used by the Water System, for water distribution system installation and repair.
A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 13", follows these minutes and is made an official part
hereof.


17. Approval of minutes for he Board of Commissioners’ meeting held on December 10, 2009.







Workshop Minutes
January 6, 2010
Page 4


OLD BUSINESS:


C. Continued discussion of staff’s recommendation concerning a proposed policy for open market purchases.
This item was last discussed during the November 4, 2009 Board of Commissioners Workshop Meeting.


Finance Director Mary Holland presented staff’s recommendation concerning a proposed policy for open market
purchases.  The Board questioned and discussed the shift of the burden of responsibility for making purchases from
the Purchasing Department to other departments, the issuance of purchase orders, tracking and monitoring
purchases throughout the departments, the “cumbersome” procedures required to make small purchases, who
would have authority to make open market purchases, the possibility that the policy could cause contention with
vendors who claim unauthorized purchases are authorized, and the ability to audit the open market purchases
should the policy be enacted.


The Board directed Ms. Holland to draft an open market purchases policy and ordinance change, to consult with
County Attorney Scott Bennett during their draftings, and to return with the documents at a later Board meeting for
action.  A copy of the request and presentation material, identified as “Attachment 14", follow these minutes and
are made an official part hereof.


NEW BUSINESS:


D. The Finance Department will provide an update on the County’s Purchasing Card Program for activity
occurring in Fiscal Year 2009.


Finance Director Mary Holland provided the Board an update concerning Fayette County’s Purchasing Card
Program for activity occurring in Fiscal Year 2009.  No discussion followed and no action by the Board was  needed.
A copy of the request and presentation material, identified as “Attachment 15", follow these minutes and are made
an official part hereof.


E. Discussion with GIS Steering Committee regarding grant opportunities for GIS aerial photography.


Fire Marshal David Scarbrough, representing the GIS Steering Committee, discussed a GIS aerial photography
project promoted by the Atlanta Regional Commission, the grant opportunity associated with the project, and the
Committee’s three recommendations before he answered questions from the Board.  


Chairman Smith requested that the GIS Steering Committee’s third recommendation to adopt a schedule which
would place aerial photography in a capital improvement rotation of every four years based on the identified benefits
and that $40,000 remain in the 2014 capital improvement budget for aerials be addressed during the Fiscal Year
2011 budget meetings.  The Board consented to the Chairman’s request.


Chairman Smith moved to approve the GIS Steering Committee’s recommendation to participate in the aerial
photography project coordinated through the Atlanta Regional Commission by providing a letter of intent to the
United States Geological Survey, the ARC, and Kucera International at a cost not to exceed $24,882.00 with funding
to come from allocated funds within the CIP budget.  Commissioner Frady seconded the motion.  The motion
passed unanimously.







Workshop Minutes
January 6, 2010
Page 5


Chairman Smith moved to authorize the GIS Steering Committee to apply for a 25% grant with the United States
Geological Survey in the amount of $6,205.20, to be applied to the aerial photography project under discussion.
Commissioner Frady seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the request, identified as
“Attachment 16", follows these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT


GEBCorp Deduction Mag Media Format: County Administrator Jack Krakeel requested authorization for the Chairman to
sign an agreement, known as the GEBCorp Deduction Mag Media Format, between Fayette County and Tyler Technologies
in the amount of $6,000 for the purpose of modifying the County’s payroll and accounting software enabling Fayette County
to transmit employee retirement files to GEBCorp for each payroll processed in MUNIS that would detail employee
withholdings and the employer’s share pertaining to the Defined Benefits Retirement Plan.  Commissioner Maxwell told the
Board he was not prepared to vote for the request since he did not have enough information, since he did not originally vote
for the particular vendor, and since he had concern about moving forward at this point in time.  Discussion followed. 


Commissioner Horgan moved to authorize the Chairman to sign the amendment to the Tyler Technologies contract at a cost
of $6,000 allowing a modification to the County’s payroll and accounting software in order to transmit Defined Benefits
retirement data to GEBCorp.  Commissioner Frady seconded the motion. The motion passed 4-1 with Commissioner Maxwell
voting in opposition.  A copy of the agreement between Fayette County and Tyler Technologies, identified as “Attachment
17", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


2010 Board Retreat: County Administrator Jack Krakeel reported that he has been working on developing the agenda for
the upcoming Board Retreat.  He said the tentative dates for the Board Retreat would be Thursday, January 28, 2010 at 1:00
p.m. and all day Friday, January 29, 2010 beginning at approximately 8:00 a.m.  He requested that the Board members
submit items they would like added to the agenda.  Discussion followed.  The Board directed Mr. Krakeel to forward the
preliminary agenda to them for their review so they could know if other items need to be placed on the agenda.


ATTORNEY’S REPORT


There was no Attorney’s Report.


STAFF REPORTS


Cancellation of January 14, 2010 Board of Commissioners Meeting: County Clerk Carol Chandler informed the Board
that only one agenda item had been submitted for the January 14, 2010 Board of Commissioners Meeting and she asked
the Board to consider cancelling the meeting.  Commissioner Frady moved to cancel the January 14, 2010 Board of
Commissioners Meeting due to a lack of agenda items.  Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  Discussion followed.
The motion passed unanimously.


Groundbreaking for the Lake McIntosh Project: County Clerk Carol Chandler reminded the Board that the groundbreaking
for the Lake McIntosh Project will occur on January 20, 2010 at 10:00 a.m.  She stated invitations have been mailed to
previous Commissioners, state and federal officials, and others involved in the project during the past 30 years.







Workshop Minutes
January 6, 2010
Page 6


BOARD REPORTS


Return of Value Forms: Commissioner Maxwell reported that Tax Commissioner George Wingo reminded him that Return
of Value forms are available at the Tax Commissioner’s Office.  He noted that last year Fayette County did not provide a
formal announcement that the Return of Value forms were available.  He recognized that this discussion of the Return of
Value forms would be included in the minutes which are publically available, but he asked if notification could be placed on
the County’s website and if local newspapers could inform citizens of the availability of the forms.  Discussion followed but
the Board took no action.


Potential Addition to the Reward Money for the Horse Shot in Brooks: Commissioner Maxwell commented that one of
the most disturbing events has recently occurred in Fayette County since he began living here in 1972, and that is the incident
which occurred in Brooks involving a horse shot with arrows.  He said he read in some local papers that some groups have
established an award fund for this and he asked for an update on the investigation.


Captain Steve Coker of the Fayette County Sheriff’s Department reported that the investigation was ongoing and leads were
being followed up.


Commissioner Maxwell continued that he was absolutely incensed that this crime occurred in the Fayette community and
that it has given this community a “black eye”.  He mentioned that Neal Boortz has dedicated a great deal of time on his radio
program to this issue and has personally dedicated some award money.  He asked County Attorney Scott Bennett to see
if the County Commission was legally permitted to add $1,000 to the award fund, and he emphasized that he wanted the
County Commission to send a message that “this kind of stuff is not going to be tolerated in this community”.


Chairman Smith noted that the Fayette County Sheriff’s Department has money allocated for information retrieval and he also
asked the County Attorney to look into the issue to see if there was anything the Board could do.  County Attorney Bennett
replied that he would make the review as requested.


Appreciation for Chairman Jack Smith: Commissioner Lee Hearn thanked Chairman Jack Smith for doing a great job as
the Chairman of the Board during the past year.  He stated that in his experience over the past 19 years he has worked with
a number of Chairmen and that it has been a pleasure working with Chairman Smith.  He added that the Chairman is doing
a great job at the Atlanta Regional Commission before thanking the Chairman once again for his work on behalf of Fayette
County.


ADJOURNMENT


No further business came before the Board, and Chairman Smith adjourned the January 6, 2010 Board of Commissioners
Workshop Meeting at 4:48 p.m. with no objection.


___________________________________                                __________________________________________
       Floyd L. Jones, Deputy Clerk                          Jack R.  Smith, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia,
held on the 28th day of January, 2010.


___________________________________
      Floyd L. Jones, Deputy Clerk








The AgendaThe AgendaThe AgendaThe Agenda
Board of Commissioners


 January 28, 2010
  7:00 P.M.


Call to Order, Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.


Acceptance of Agenda.


PUBLIC HEARING:


A. Consideration of Petition Number 1218-09, Southern Pine Plantations
Commercial Group, LLC, Owners, and Seyfarth Shaw, LLP, Agent,
request to rezone 27.46 acres from O-I, A-R, and C-C to C-C to develop
Commercial Uses, and consideration of Petition Number 1219-09,
request to rezone 5.37 acres from O-I, A-R, and Ci-C to O-I to develop
Office Uses.  These properties are located in Land Lot 17 and 18 of the
6th District and fronts on SR 74 South.  These petitions were tabled at the
Public Hearing held on December 10, 2009. 


B. Consideration of Petiton Number RP-047-09, Amos and Marcia Grimes,
Owners, and Randy Boyd, Agent, request approval to revise a recorded
plat for Lot 8 Block D of Fayette Village (1.031 acres), by adding Lot 117
of the Landings, (1.030 acres), for development of a single-family
residential lot totaling 2.061 acres.  This R-40 property is located in Land
Lot 71, 7th District and fronts on Oak Ridge Drive.


PUBLIC COMMENT:


CONSENT AGENDA:


1. Approval of Resolution Number 2010-04 establishing qualifying fees for
2010 Elections in Fayette County.


2. Approval of recommendations by the Tax Assessor’s Office regarding
requests for tax refunds.


3. Approval of staff’s request to acquire training material for 911
Communications personnel from Professional Pride, Inc., at a cost of
$8,800.


4. Approval of the Fayette County Water Committee’s 2010 meeting schedule.


5. Ratification of contract between Brad Cole Construction Company, Inc. and
Fayette County for the construction of Lake McIntosh Dam and Reservoir
in the amount of $8,233,255.12.


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Jack Smith, Chairman


Herb Frady, Vice Chairman
Lee Hearn


Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell


i


STAFF
Jack Krakeel, County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney


Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk


Floyd Jones, Deputy Clerk


i


MEETING LOCATION
Public Meeting Room
Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214


i


MEETING TIMES
2nd and 4th Thursday each month at 7:00 pm


i


COMMISSION OFFICE
Administrative Complex


Suite 100
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214
Phone: (770) 305-5200
Fax: (770) 305-5210


i


WEB SITE


www.fayettecountyga.gov


i


E-MAIL


administration@fayettecountyga.gov







Board of Commissioners Agenda
January 28, 2010
Page 2


6. Approval of January 6, 2010 Board of Commissioners minutes.


NEW BUSINESS:


C. Consideration of appointment to the Fayette County Board of Elections for a four-year term beginning February
1, 2010 and ending January 31 ,2014.


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
ATTORNEY’S REPORT
STAFF REPORTS
BOARD REPORTS
EXECUTIVE SESSION


ADJOURNMENT








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Board of Commissioners Carol Chandler


Approval of Resolution No. 2010-04 establishing qualifying fees for 2010 Elections in Fayette County.


The law requires the county governing authority (Board of Commissioners) to establish qualifying fees for each of the seats to be filled in 


any County election. The fees is typically three percent of the base salary, if the position has a salary associated with it. The resolution 


being presented for adoption this year includes qualifying fees for the County's "at-large" County Commission and Board of Education 


seats only.


Approval of Resolution Number 2010-04 establishing qualifying fees for the 2010 Elections in Fayette County.


Not Applicable.


No


No


Yes


No


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, January 28, 2010







 
 
 
 
 
 
  


                         RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING QUALIFYING FEES 
 FOR ELECTIONS IN 2010 IN FAYETTE COUNTY 
 2010 - 04 


 
WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, is commanded by 


the Official Code of Georgia, Section 21-2-131(1)(a), to establish official qualifying fees for 


each county office to be filled in each election in Fayette County; 


NOW, THEREFORE, it is hereby resolved by said Board of Commissioners, that the 


following qualifying fees are fixed and shall apply to the county offices to be filled during the 


General Election to be held in 2010 in Fayette County: 


 


Board of Education, Posts 4 and 5        180.00 


County Commissioner, Posts 4 and 5     700.57 


 


So resolved this 28th day of January, 2010, by the 


 


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA 


 
 


______________________________ 
Jack R. Smith, Chairman 


 
Attest: 


 
 
______________________________ 
Clerk 
 





		Commissioners- Qualifying Fees Agenda Request File.pdf

		Resolution 2010-04






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Communications Cheryl Rogers


Approval of staff's request to acquire training materials for 911 Communications personnel from Professional Pride, Inc., at a cost of 


$8,800.


The critical nature of the 911 Communications' operation requires specialized training of personnel.  Traditionally, the Center has used an 


in-house program made up of a compilation of processes; however, due to the changes in technologies and our citizens' ever increasing 


and complex calls for service, this in-house program no longer provides the level of skill and competency needed to succeed as a 


Communications Officer Cadet.  Recognizing the change and improvement needed in the existing training program, coupled with the 


desire to continually provide our tenured employees with growth opportunities and ongoing education, Fayette County 911 seeks to 


purchase a qualified, validated Core Curriculum and to implement an Instructor Certification Program.  Outside qualified and validated 


programs are needed to reduce liability to the County and assist in the stabilization of our young workforce. 


 


Having reviewed the available programs and having considered the overall cost, 911 recommends the Complete Core Curriculum by 


Professional Pride, Incorporated. This request was presented and unanimously approved by the 911 Communications Board on 


Thursday, January 7, 2010.


Authorization to purchase the Complete Core Curriculum with 11 (eleven) instructor certifications for a cost of $8,800, with funding to 


come from the 911 Fund.


The funds for this project are not earmarked in this year's operational budget and will have to be taken from the 911 Funds.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, January 28, 2010







 
 
 
 


FAYETTE COUNTY E 9-1-1 COMMUNICATIONS 


Memorandum 


 


TO:  Chief M. Allen McCullough, Director of Public Safety 
 


FROM: Captain Cheryl Rogers, Director of 911 Communications 
 


DATE: December 22, 2009 
 


RE:  Professional Pride ‘Complete Core Curriculum’ 
 
The purpose of this memorandum is to attain your recommendation to utilize 911 
funds to purchase the Complete Core Curriculum, and, if approved, to implement 
this program to train all future Communications Officer Cadets.  In addition, we 
will offer this certification program as an opportunity for personal growth and 
development for our tenured employees.  
 
“Complete Core Curriculum”, a Professional Pride product, is a validated 
program developed by an advisory board of 911 professionals, designed to train 
potential Communications Officers. The cost of this product is $8800.00.  The 
purchase includes the program materials and 11 instructor certifications.  Most 
importantly, this product can become Fayette County specific, no other known 
program offered can do that.  Once completed each student may test for national 
certification for an additional cost of $15. 
 
Broken down into 10 study units, the course is 630 hours, half simulation, half 
classroom - using CORE objectives and materials.  The units are broken down 
as follows: 
 
Unit 1 – Wild Calling (Emergency Communications as a Profession) 
Unit 2 – Call Receiving (Heart of Emergency Communications) 
Unit 3 – Enhanced 9-1-1 (A National Emergency Number) 
Unit 4 – Bade 9-1-1 (Law Enforcement Communications) 
Unit 5 – High Performance Team (Fire Communications) 
Unit 6 – Chain of Survival (Emergency Medical Dispatch) 
Unit 7 – Emergency Radio (Lifeline to the Responders) 
Unit 8 – Here Comes the Judge (Liability and Accountability) 
Unit 9 – Dangerous Opportunity (Crisis Intervention) 
Unit 10 – Stress Management (9-1-1 for Wellness) 







Each unit contains an Instructors Manual, a Student Manual, DVDs, CDs, Power 
Points, Lesson Plans, Tests and Games.   
 
Fayette County Communications has purchased several training products from 
Professional Pride, i.e., scenario training DVDs, CDs, Core skills and 
competency training programs.  These previously purchased, validated products 
complement and augment the Complete Core Curriculum and can seamlessly be 
incorporated into the program.   
 
Having fully researched all potential 911 curriculums, there is no other total 
product available to meet our needs.  In discussions with the supervisory staff it 
is felt the Complete Core Curriculum is the only product suited to the training 
goals and performance objectives of our Center.  
 
Your every consideration of our recommendation is appreciated. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





		Communications- Core Curriculum Agenda Request File.pdf

		Communications- Core Curriculum Backup






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Planning and Zoning Peter A. Frisina and Dennis S. Dutton


Consideration of Petition No.  RP-047-09, Amos and Marcia Grimes, Owners, and Randy Boyd, Agent, request approval to revise a 


recorded plat for Lot 8 Block D of Fayette Village (1.031 acres), by adding Lot 117 of The Landings, (1.030 acres), for development of a 


single-family residential lot totaling 2.061 acres. This R-40 property is located in Land Lot 71, 7th District, and fronts on Oak Ridge Drive.


 


 


Effective October 26, 1995, the Fayette County Subdivision Regulations, Section 4-2.7 Revision to a Recorded Plat, a public hearing and 


approval from the Board of Commissioners is required prior to any substantial changes to a recorded final plat.  Section 4-2.7 specifically 


states that ... "proposed revisions to any existing residential or agricultural-residential subdivisions which add property to,  


increase the number of platted lots, or change the principal use on a lot within a residential subdivision shall be considered in public 


hearings before the Planning Commission and the Board of Commissioners". 


 


Originally this subdivision was known as Fayette Village. Later developers called new sections The Landings. The Grimes' have owned 


both lots for many years and have a home on one of their two adjacent lots. They simply wish to combine their home site into one lot. 


 


Staff Comments:  Proposed use in in compliance with the Land Use Plan 


Planning Commission Recommendation:  Unanimous approval (5-0)


Following public hearing, the Board should vote to approve or deny the application. 


 


Not Applicable


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


Public HearingThursday, January 28, 2010





		Planning and Zoning- Petition RP-047-09 Agenda Request File.pdf

		Planning and Zoning- Petition RP-047-09 Backup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Planning and Zoning Peter A. Frisina / Dennis Dutton


Consideration of Petition No. 1218-09, Southern Pine Plantations Commercial Group, LLC, Owners, and Seyfarth Shaw, LLP, Agent, 


request to rezone 27.46 acres from O-I, A-R, and C-C to C-C to develop Commercial Uses.  Consideration of Petition No. 1219-09, 


request to rezone 5.37 acres from O-I, A-R and C-C to O-I to develop Office Uses.


These properties are located in Land Lots 17 and 18 of the 6th District and fronts on SR 74 South.  See attached Letter of Intent for 


detailed information on the proposed use of this property. 


 


Staff recommended approval of Petition 1218-09 subject to 2 conditions; and approval of Petition 1219-09 subject to conditions.  Planning 


Commission recommended approval of Petition 1218-09 subject to 2 conditions; and approval of Petition 1219-09 subject to 1 condition. 


 


This request was tabled at the December 10, 2009 Board of Commissioners meeting at the request of Attorney Seyfarth Shaw, Agent, 


after the City of Peachtree City denied a concurrent application for annexation of a portion of the property.


Final Vote on Petitions 1218 and 1219-09.


Not Applicable.


Yes Thursday, December 14, 2000


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


Public HearingThursday, January 28, 2010





		Planning and Zoning- Petition... 1219 Agenda Request File.pdf

		Planning and Zoning- Petitions 1218 and 1219 Backup

		Document

		Planning&ZoningPet1218&1219Request-Backup.pdf

		Planning&ZoningPet1218&1219AgendaRequestFile.pdf

		Planning&ZoningPet1218&1219Backup














COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Tax Assessors Joel T. Benton


Approval of recommendations by the Tax Assessors' Office regarding requests for tax refunds.


When a taxpayer feels that an error has occurred with respect to taxes paid to Fayette County on Real Estate and Personal Property tax 


bills, they have the right to request a Refund under O.C.G.A. 48-5-380. This request is given to the Tax Assessors' Office to be reviewed 


in detail and the appropriate recommendation(s) are then forwarded to the Board of Commissioner's for their final approval of said 


requests, since the Board of Commissioners is the only body empowered to grant tax refunds or abatements.


Approval of recommendations as presented by the Tax Assessors' Office.


Any funding required will be for those refund requests where the overpayment of taxes (voluntarily or involuntarily) was a direct result of 


erroneous assessments and taxes have already been collected from the taxpayer(s).


Yes Periodically through the year(s)


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, January 14, 2010





		Tax Assessors- Refunds Agenda Request File.pdf

		Tax Assessors- Refunds Backup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Water System Tony Parrott


Ratification of contract between Brad Cole Construction Company, Inc. and Fayette County for the construction of Lake McIntosh Dam 
and Reservoir in the amount of $8,233,255.12. 


Brad Cole Construction Company, Inc. was previously awarded the bid to build Lake McIntosh. Action is needed to approve the contract 
for these services between Fayette County and the contractor. 
 
The contract is available for review in the Offices of the Board of Commissioners.


Ratification of contract between Brad Cole Construction Company, Inc. and Fayette County for the construction of Lake McIntosh Dam 
and Reservoir in the amount of $8,233,255.12


Funds are in the Lake McIntosh Fund.


Yes Thursday, December 10, 2009


No


Yes


No


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, January 28, 2010








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Water System Tony Parrott


Approval of the Fayette County Water Committee's 2010 meeting schedule.


The Water Committee meets every 2nd and 4th Wednesday of the month.  In the past the meeting schedule has been approved by the 


Board of Commissioners and then posted for the public.  


Approval of the 2010 meeting schedule.


Not Applicable.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentJanuary 28, 2010







 


 
Mailing Address:  140 Stonewall Avenue West, Fayetteville GA 30214 Main Phone:  770-460-5730 Web Site:  www.fayettecountyga.gov 


 
 
To: Water Committee 
From: Lisa Quick 
Date: January 12, 2010 
Subject:  Meeting schedule for 2010 
 
 
Following are the dates for Water Committee meetings for this year. 
 


 January 13   January 27 
 February 10   February 24 
 March 10   March 24 
 April 14   April 28  
 May 12   May 26 
 June 9    June 23 – No Meeting 
 July 14   July 28 
 August 11   August 25 
 September 8   September 22 
 October 13   October 27 
 November 10   November 24  
 December 8   December 22 


 
 





		Water System- Meeting Schedule Agenda Request File.pdf

		Water System- Meeting Schedule Backup



